
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – DECEMBER 3, 2007 
 

AWARD OF TENDER T07- 233 
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VEHICLES 

 
Recommendation 
 
The Commissioner of Community Services, in consultation with the Director of 
Purchasing Services, and the Director of Reserves and Investments recommends: 
 
1. That Part “A” of Tender T07-233, for the supply and delivery of one 4x2 midsize 

pickup truck is awarded to Performance Chrysler Dodge Jeep for a total cost of 
21,406.92, and;  

 
2. That Part “B” of Tender T07–233, for the supply and delivery of four 4x2 regular cab 

diesel pickup trucks is awarded to Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc. for a total cost of 
$159,631.92, and; 

 
3. That Part “C” of Tender T07-233, for the supply and delivery of one four door 4x4 

midsize  pickup truck is awarded to Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc. for a total cost of  
$25,318.26, and; 

 
4. That Part “D” of Tender T07-233, for the supply and delivery of two 4x4 regular cab 

pickup trucks mounted with snowplows be awarded to Colombo Motors for a total 
cost of $63,933.48, and; 

 
5. That Part “E”  of  Tender T07-233, for the supply and delivery of two one ton chassis 

and cab, mounted with service bodies is awarded to Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc. 
for a total cost of $93,897.24, and; 

 
6. That  Part “F” of Tender T07-233, for the supply and delivery of one cargo van is 

awarded to Donway Ford Sales for a total cost of $27,453.48, and; 
 

7. That Part “G” of Tender T07-233, for the supply and delivery of one 4x2 crew cab 
pickup truck is awarded to Performance Chrysler Dodge Jeep for a total cost of 
$29,710.68, and;  

 
8. That a Bylaw be enacted authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to sign the 

necessary documents. 
 
 Economic Impact 
  

Projects FL-5080-07, FL-5084-07, FL-5085-07 and FL-5077-07 were approved in the 
2007 Capital Budget and funded from the Vehicle Reserve and City Wide Development 
Charges. 
 
Communication Plan 
 
N/A 
 
Purpose 

 
 To award Tender T07-233 for the supply and delivery of various pickup trucks and a 

cargo van. 



  

 
Background – Analysis and Options 

 
Council approved funds for projects FL-5080-07, FL-5084-07, FL-5085-07 and FL5077-
07, to purchase the various pickup trucks and one cargo van, as part of the ongoing 
equipment program, and are funded from the Vehicle Reserve and City Wide 
Development Charges. 
 
This Tender was advertised in the Vaughan Citizen, the Bidingo and the Ontario Public 
Bidders Association. Seventeen (17) bid documents were issued and eight (8) 
documents were received on closing date November 5th, 2007.   
 
The result of the bids including G.S.T and P.S.T are as follows: 
 
Supplier              Bid 
Part A 

 1.  Performance Chrysler Dodge Jeep  $21,406.92 
 2.  MacIver Dodge Ltd.    $21,450.24 
 3.  Colombo Motors    $21,617.82 
 4.  Jerome D. Taylor Chevrolet Cadillac  $21,812.76 
 5.  Wilson Niblett Motors Ltd.   $23,543.28 
 6.  Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc.  $23,997.00 
 7.  Roy Foss Chevrolet    $23,997.00 
   

Part B 
1.  Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc.  $159,631.92 

 2.  Donway Ford Sales    $160,790.16 
 3.  Summit Auto Group    $163,544.40 
 4.  Colombo Motors     $183,371.28 
    
 Part C 

1.  Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc.  $25,318.26 
 2.  Performance Chrysler Dodge Jeep  $27,334.92 
 3.  MacIver Dodge Ltd.    $27,378.24 
 4.  Colombo Motors    $27,460.32 
 5.  Summit Auto Group    $28,047.42 
 6.  Jerome D. Taylor Chevrolet Cadillac  $31,352.28 
 7.  Wilson Niblett Motors Ltd.   $32,244.90 
 8.  Roy Foss Chevrolet    $32,614.26 
  
 Part D 
 1.  Colombo Motors    $63,933.48 
 2.  MacIver Dodge Ltd.    $69,355.32 
 3.  Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc.  $70,864.68 
 4.  Performance Chrysler Dodge Jeep  $71,076.72 
 5.  Donway Ford Sales    $71,145.12 
 6.  Summit Auto Group    $74,015.64 
 7.  Wilson Niblett Motors Ltd.   $78,028.44 
  
 Part E 
 1.  Davidson Chrysler Dodge Inc.  $93,897.24  

2.  Colombo Motors    $93,942.84  
3.  Donway Ford Sales    $100,805.64 

 4.  Summit Auto Group    $104,312.28 
  
  



  

Part F 
1.  Donway Ford Sales     $27,453.48 

 2.  Jerome D. Taylor Chevrolet Cadillac  $27,788.64 
 3.  Wilson Niblett Motors Ltd.   $28,221.84 
 4.  Roy Foss Chevrolet    $29,463.00 
 5.  Colombo Motors    $46,904.82 
  
 Part G 
 1.  Performance Chrysler Dodge Jeep  $29,710.68 
 2.  Colombo Motors    $29,754.00 
 3.  MacIver Dodge Ltd.    $29,776.80 
 4.  Donway Ford Sales    $31,813.98 
 5.  Summit Auto Group    $32,543.58 
 6.  Jerome D. Taylor Chevrolet Cadillac  $33,166.02 
 7.  Wilson Niblett Motors Ltd.   $34,226.22 
 8.  Roy Foss Chevrolet    $34,630.00 
  

  
Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2007 
 
This report is in keeping with Vaughan Vision 2007 as it strives to ensure that the 
municipality operations are undertaken in a responsible manner.  
 
This report is consistent with the priorities previously set by Council and the necessary 
resources have been allocated and approved. 
 

 Regional Implications 
 
None 

 
Conclusion 

 
Staff has reviewed the submission and based on the tender results, and the ability of the 
manufacturers to supply the required vehicles, it is recommended that the Tender be 
awarded to the various dealers as described in the recommendations. 
 
Attachments 
 
None 
 
Report Prepared by: 
 

 Alvin Boyce, Fleet Manager, ext. 6141 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 Marlon Kallideen, 
 Commissioner of Community Services 
 
  


